#### CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

#### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING**

#### 1. Call to Order

The meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order by Ralph Lambert at 10:44am, October 27, 2020 via Zoom Video conference.

# 2. Establish a Quorum

A quorum was preset with the following Board members present at the meeting via Zoom video conference: Mr. Mike Porter, Mr. Ralph Lambert, Mr. Jeffery Stark, Mr. Bob Leininger and Mr. Ron Schramm

## 3. Proof of Notice

The meeting notice was posted on the condominium premises 48 hours in advance of the meeting by the order of the Board of Directors and in compliance with the Florida Statute.

# 4. Disposition of Board Meeting Minutes

Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to accept the minutes for September 22nd & October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020 meetings as submitted. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark. Motion was unanimously approved.

# 5. Officer Reports

### **Treasurer's Report**

- Bouchard Insurance Account Executive presented the insurance Carrier/Company selection process and the environmental factors impacting the 20% Increase in our Premiums for budget year 2021. We can expect to see an increase for next year as well but TBD as we approach budget year 2022. As a result of the 20% increase this budget year the Maintenance Fees for year 2021 will be as follows:
  - i. One Bedroom: \$402
  - ii. Two Bedroom \$603
  - iii. Three Bedroom \$804

#### 7. New Business

- a. Sales Process feedback from our Attorney: The Board of Directors can schedule a buyer interview anytime during the sales process. This would include the time from when we receive the sales documents and the sale closing date using the approved interview questions.
- b. **List of Emergency Contacts and Next steps:** After review of the list provided by our property manager, we only have 25 emergency contacts documented. As a result, the following motion was made: Motion was made by Ralph Lambert that a second notice be sent to Owners who have not responded and to provide their contact name and number via email or Letter for those owners who do not use email. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- c. Advertising Policy: No action taken on this topic.
- d. **Update on 2020 Maintenance Work and Reserve Projects:** After review of the maintenance list and reserve projects the following motions were made:
  - \*Motion was made by Bob Leininger to start the 2021 Reserve Study in January and to proceed with the Reserve Projects of Roof replacement, Landscaping, and Meter Box replacement until the 2021 Reserve Study is Complete. Motion was seconded by Ralph Lambert and the motion was unanimously approved.
  - \*Motion was made by Mike Porter to approve the revised Reserve Schedule along with the 2021 budget approved in the October 6,2020 Board of Directors Budget Review Meeting. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- e. **Lease Ratification:** Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to approve the Lease for BS4, Unit 207. Motion was seconded by Bob Leininger and the motion was unanimously approved.
- 8. 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Schedule via Zoom Video Conference (until further notice)
  - Janurary 19, 2021
  - March 2,2021 for Members and Board of Directors meetings
  - June 8, 2021
  - August 31, 2021
  - October 5, 2021 for Budget review
  - October 26, 2021
- **9.** Owners Comments: No owners Comments
- **10. Adjournment**: Motion was made by Mike Porter to adjourn the meet at 12:08 pm. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.

#### CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

#### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING**

#### 1. Call to Order

The meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order by Ralph Lambert at 10:44am, October 27, 2020 via Zoom Video conference.

# 2. Establish a Quorum

A quorum was preset with the following Board members present at the meeting via Zoom video conference: Mr. Mike Porter, Mr. Ralph Lambert, Mr. Jeffery Stark, Mr. Bob Leininger and Mr. Ron Schramm

## 3. Proof of Notice

The meeting notice was posted on the condominium premises 48 hours in advance of the meeting by the order of the Board of Directors and in compliance with the Florida Statute.

# 4. Disposition of Board Meeting Minutes

Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to accept the minutes for September 22nd & October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020 meetings as submitted. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark. Motion was unanimously approved.

# 5. Officer Reports

### **Treasurer's Report**

- Bouchard Insurance Account Executive presented the insurance Carrier/Company selection process and the environmental factors impacting the 20% Increase in our Premiums for budget year 2021. We can expect to see an increase for next year as well but TBD as we approach budget year 2022. As a result of the 20% increase this budget year the Maintenance Fees for year 2021 will be as follows:
  - i. One Bedroom: \$402
  - ii. Two Bedroom \$603
  - iii. Three Bedroom \$804

#### 7. New Business

- a. Sales Process feedback from our Attorney: The Board of Directors can schedule a buyer interview anytime during the sales process. This would include the time from when we receive the sales documents and the sale closing date using the approved interview questions.
- b. **List of Emergency Contacts and Next steps:** After review of the list provided by our property manager, we only have 25 emergency contacts documented. As a result, the following motion was made: Motion was made by Ralph Lambert that a second notice be sent to Owners who have not responded and to provide their contact name and number via email or Letter for those owners who do not use email. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- c. Advertising Policy: No action taken on this topic.
- d. **Update on 2020 Maintenance Work and Reserve Projects:** After review of the maintenance list and reserve projects the following motions were made:
  - \*Motion was made by Bob Leininger to start the 2021 Reserve Study in January and to proceed with the Reserve Projects of Roof replacement, Landscaping, and Meter Box replacement until the 2021 Reserve Study is Complete. Motion was seconded by Ralph Lambert and the motion was unanimously approved.
  - \*Motion was made by Mike Porter to approve the revised Reserve Schedule along with the 2021 budget approved in the October 6,2020 Board of Directors Budget Review Meeting. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- e. **Lease Ratification:** Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to approve the Lease for BS4, Unit 207. Motion was seconded by Bob Leininger and the motion was unanimously approved.
- 8. 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Schedule via Zoom Video Conference (until further notice)
  - Janurary 19, 2021
  - March 2,2021 for Members and Board of Directors meetings
  - June 8, 2021
  - August 31, 2021
  - October 5, 2021 for Budget review
  - October 26, 2021
- **9.** Owners Comments: No owners Comments
- **10. Adjournment**: Motion was made by Mike Porter to adjourn the meet at 12:08 pm. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.

#### CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

#### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING**

#### 1. Call to Order

The meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order by Ralph Lambert at 10:44am, October 27, 2020 via Zoom Video conference.

# 2. Establish a Quorum

A quorum was preset with the following Board members present at the meeting via Zoom video conference: Mr. Mike Porter, Mr. Ralph Lambert, Mr. Jeffery Stark, Mr. Bob Leininger and Mr. Ron Schramm

## 3. Proof of Notice

The meeting notice was posted on the condominium premises 48 hours in advance of the meeting by the order of the Board of Directors and in compliance with the Florida Statute.

# 4. Disposition of Board Meeting Minutes

Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to accept the minutes for September 22nd & October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020 meetings as submitted. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark. Motion was unanimously approved.

# 5. Officer Reports

### **Treasurer's Report**

- Bouchard Insurance Account Executive presented the insurance Carrier/Company selection process and the environmental factors impacting the 20% Increase in our Premiums for budget year 2021. We can expect to see an increase for next year as well but TBD as we approach budget year 2022. As a result of the 20% increase this budget year the Maintenance Fees for year 2021 will be as follows:
  - i. One Bedroom: \$402
  - ii. Two Bedroom \$603
  - iii. Three Bedroom \$804

#### 7. New Business

- a. Sales Process feedback from our Attorney: The Board of Directors can schedule a buyer interview anytime during the sales process. This would include the time from when we receive the sales documents and the sale closing date using the approved interview questions.
- b. **List of Emergency Contacts and Next steps:** After review of the list provided by our property manager, we only have 25 emergency contacts documented. As a result, the following motion was made: Motion was made by Ralph Lambert that a second notice be sent to Owners who have not responded and to provide their contact name and number via email or Letter for those owners who do not use email. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- c. Advertising Policy: No action taken on this topic.
- d. **Update on 2020 Maintenance Work and Reserve Projects:** After review of the maintenance list and reserve projects the following motions were made:
  - \*Motion was made by Bob Leininger to start the 2021 Reserve Study in January and to proceed with the Reserve Projects of Roof replacement, Landscaping, and Meter Box replacement until the 2021 Reserve Study is Complete. Motion was seconded by Ralph Lambert and the motion was unanimously approved.
  - \*Motion was made by Mike Porter to approve the revised Reserve Schedule along with the 2021 budget approved in the October 6,2020 Board of Directors Budget Review Meeting. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- e. **Lease Ratification:** Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to approve the Lease for BS4, Unit 207. Motion was seconded by Bob Leininger and the motion was unanimously approved.
- 8. 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Schedule via Zoom Video Conference (until further notice)
  - Janurary 19, 2021
  - March 2,2021 for Members and Board of Directors meetings
  - June 8, 2021
  - August 31, 2021
  - October 5, 2021 for Budget review
  - October 26, 2021
- **9.** Owners Comments: No owners Comments
- **10. Adjournment**: Motion was made by Mike Porter to adjourn the meet at 12:08 pm. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.

#### CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

#### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING**

#### 1. Call to Order

The meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order by Ralph Lambert at 10:44am, October 27, 2020 via Zoom Video conference.

# 2. Establish a Quorum

A quorum was preset with the following Board members present at the meeting via Zoom video conference: Mr. Mike Porter, Mr. Ralph Lambert, Mr. Jeffery Stark, Mr. Bob Leininger and Mr. Ron Schramm

## 3. Proof of Notice

The meeting notice was posted on the condominium premises 48 hours in advance of the meeting by the order of the Board of Directors and in compliance with the Florida Statute.

# 4. Disposition of Board Meeting Minutes

Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to accept the minutes for September 22nd & October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020 meetings as submitted. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark. Motion was unanimously approved.

# 5. Officer Reports

### **Treasurer's Report**

- Bouchard Insurance Account Executive presented the insurance Carrier/Company selection process and the environmental factors impacting the 20% Increase in our Premiums for budget year 2021. We can expect to see an increase for next year as well but TBD as we approach budget year 2022. As a result of the 20% increase this budget year the Maintenance Fees for year 2021 will be as follows:
  - i. One Bedroom: \$402
  - ii. Two Bedroom \$603
  - iii. Three Bedroom \$804

#### 7. New Business

- a. Sales Process feedback from our Attorney: The Board of Directors can schedule a buyer interview anytime during the sales process. This would include the time from when we receive the sales documents and the sale closing date using the approved interview questions.
- b. **List of Emergency Contacts and Next steps:** After review of the list provided by our property manager, we only have 25 emergency contacts documented. As a result, the following motion was made: Motion was made by Ralph Lambert that a second notice be sent to Owners who have not responded and to provide their contact name and number via email or Letter for those owners who do not use email. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- c. Advertising Policy: No action taken on this topic.
- d. **Update on 2020 Maintenance Work and Reserve Projects:** After review of the maintenance list and reserve projects the following motions were made:
  - \*Motion was made by Bob Leininger to start the 2021 Reserve Study in January and to proceed with the Reserve Projects of Roof replacement, Landscaping, and Meter Box replacement until the 2021 Reserve Study is Complete. Motion was seconded by Ralph Lambert and the motion was unanimously approved.
  - \*Motion was made by Mike Porter to approve the revised Reserve Schedule along with the 2021 budget approved in the October 6,2020 Board of Directors Budget Review Meeting. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- e. **Lease Ratification:** Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to approve the Lease for BS4, Unit 207. Motion was seconded by Bob Leininger and the motion was unanimously approved.
- 8. 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Schedule via Zoom Video Conference (until further notice)
  - Janurary 19, 2021
  - March 2,2021 for Members and Board of Directors meetings
  - June 8, 2021
  - August 31, 2021
  - October 5, 2021 for Budget review
  - October 26, 2021
- **9.** Owners Comments: No owners Comments
- **10. Adjournment**: Motion was made by Mike Porter to adjourn the meet at 12:08 pm. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.

#### CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

#### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING**

#### 1. Call to Order

The meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order by Ralph Lambert at 10:44am, October 27, 2020 via Zoom Video conference.

# 2. Establish a Quorum

A quorum was preset with the following Board members present at the meeting via Zoom video conference: Mr. Mike Porter, Mr. Ralph Lambert, Mr. Jeffery Stark, Mr. Bob Leininger and Mr. Ron Schramm

## 3. Proof of Notice

The meeting notice was posted on the condominium premises 48 hours in advance of the meeting by the order of the Board of Directors and in compliance with the Florida Statute.

# 4. Disposition of Board Meeting Minutes

Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to accept the minutes for September 22nd & October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020 meetings as submitted. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark. Motion was unanimously approved.

# 5. Officer Reports

### **Treasurer's Report**

- Bouchard Insurance Account Executive presented the insurance Carrier/Company selection process and the environmental factors impacting the 20% Increase in our Premiums for budget year 2021. We can expect to see an increase for next year as well but TBD as we approach budget year 2022. As a result of the 20% increase this budget year the Maintenance Fees for year 2021 will be as follows:
  - i. One Bedroom: \$402
  - ii. Two Bedroom \$603
  - iii. Three Bedroom \$804

#### 7. New Business

- a. Sales Process feedback from our Attorney: The Board of Directors can schedule a buyer interview anytime during the sales process. This would include the time from when we receive the sales documents and the sale closing date using the approved interview questions.
- b. **List of Emergency Contacts and Next steps:** After review of the list provided by our property manager, we only have 25 emergency contacts documented. As a result, the following motion was made: Motion was made by Ralph Lambert that a second notice be sent to Owners who have not responded and to provide their contact name and number via email or Letter for those owners who do not use email. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- c. Advertising Policy: No action taken on this topic.
- d. **Update on 2020 Maintenance Work and Reserve Projects:** After review of the maintenance list and reserve projects the following motions were made:
  - \*Motion was made by Bob Leininger to start the 2021 Reserve Study in January and to proceed with the Reserve Projects of Roof replacement, Landscaping, and Meter Box replacement until the 2021 Reserve Study is Complete. Motion was seconded by Ralph Lambert and the motion was unanimously approved.
  - \*Motion was made by Mike Porter to approve the revised Reserve Schedule along with the 2021 budget approved in the October 6,2020 Board of Directors Budget Review Meeting. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- e. **Lease Ratification:** Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to approve the Lease for BS4, Unit 207. Motion was seconded by Bob Leininger and the motion was unanimously approved.
- 8. 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Schedule via Zoom Video Conference (until further notice)
  - Janurary 19, 2021
  - March 2,2021 for Members and Board of Directors meetings
  - June 8, 2021
  - August 31, 2021
  - October 5, 2021 for Budget review
  - October 26, 2021
- **9.** Owners Comments: No owners Comments
- **10. Adjournment**: Motion was made by Mike Porter to adjourn the meet at 12:08 pm. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.

#### CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

#### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING**

#### 1. Call to Order

The meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order by Ralph Lambert at 10:44am, October 27, 2020 via Zoom Video conference.

# 2. Establish a Quorum

A quorum was preset with the following Board members present at the meeting via Zoom video conference: Mr. Mike Porter, Mr. Ralph Lambert, Mr. Jeffery Stark, Mr. Bob Leininger and Mr. Ron Schramm

## 3. Proof of Notice

The meeting notice was posted on the condominium premises 48 hours in advance of the meeting by the order of the Board of Directors and in compliance with the Florida Statute.

# 4. Disposition of Board Meeting Minutes

Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to accept the minutes for September 22nd & October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020 meetings as submitted. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark. Motion was unanimously approved.

# 5. Officer Reports

### **Treasurer's Report**

- Bouchard Insurance Account Executive presented the insurance Carrier/Company selection process and the environmental factors impacting the 20% Increase in our Premiums for budget year 2021. We can expect to see an increase for next year as well but TBD as we approach budget year 2022. As a result of the 20% increase this budget year the Maintenance Fees for year 2021 will be as follows:
  - i. One Bedroom: \$402
  - ii. Two Bedroom \$603
  - iii. Three Bedroom \$804

#### 7. New Business

- a. Sales Process feedback from our Attorney: The Board of Directors can schedule a buyer interview anytime during the sales process. This would include the time from when we receive the sales documents and the sale closing date using the approved interview questions.
- b. **List of Emergency Contacts and Next steps:** After review of the list provided by our property manager, we only have 25 emergency contacts documented. As a result, the following motion was made: Motion was made by Ralph Lambert that a second notice be sent to Owners who have not responded and to provide their contact name and number via email or Letter for those owners who do not use email. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- c. Advertising Policy: No action taken on this topic.
- d. **Update on 2020 Maintenance Work and Reserve Projects:** After review of the maintenance list and reserve projects the following motions were made:
  - \*Motion was made by Bob Leininger to start the 2021 Reserve Study in January and to proceed with the Reserve Projects of Roof replacement, Landscaping, and Meter Box replacement until the 2021 Reserve Study is Complete. Motion was seconded by Ralph Lambert and the motion was unanimously approved.
  - \*Motion was made by Mike Porter to approve the revised Reserve Schedule along with the 2021 budget approved in the October 6,2020 Board of Directors Budget Review Meeting. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.
- e. **Lease Ratification:** Motion was made by Ralph Lambert to approve the Lease for BS4, Unit 207. Motion was seconded by Bob Leininger and the motion was unanimously approved.
- 8. 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Schedule via Zoom Video Conference (until further notice)
  - Janurary 19, 2021
  - March 2,2021 for Members and Board of Directors meetings
  - June 8, 2021
  - August 31, 2021
  - October 5, 2021 for Budget review
  - October 26, 2021
- **9.** Owners Comments: No owners Comments
- **10. Adjournment**: Motion was made by Mike Porter to adjourn the meet at 12:08 pm. Motion was seconded by Jeffery Stark and the motion was unanimously approved.